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OFFICE OF THE VICE CHANCELLOR FOR ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
MEMORANDUM

TO: University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff Faculty, Staff, and
Administrators
W. M
FROM: Jacquelyn W. McCray, Ph.D. <"

Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affair:

Sederick C. Rice, Ph.D., Pl'eside}t/""‘
UAPB Senate

RE: FACULTY/STAFF MEETING & FACULTY/STAFF ASSEMBLY
DATE: November 17, 2016
A Faculty/Staff Meeting and a Faculty/Staff Assembly have been scheduled as follows:
Wednesday, December 7, 2016
3:30 P.M.

Henderson-Young Hall (Sylvester Early Auditorium)

The major agenda items are:

Faculty/Staff Meeting
1. Opening Remarks ..........oooiiiii s Dr. Jacquelyn W. McCray
2. RevIEW OF MINUEES .. civvieiniseivinsvamsinmressesiomssmmmsamioiasssss oo s Dr. Verma Jones
3. University Update .......coovveiniiiiiiin. Chancellor Laurence B. Alexander

4. Adjournment

Faculty/Staff Assembly

1. Opening COMMENES ....c.ovvvieiiiiiiniiiiss s Dr. Sederick Rice

2. Presentation of December 9, 2016 Graduates
Mrs. Erica Fulton, Registrar
Dr. George Herts, Dean, School of Education
Dr. Andrea Stewart, Dean, School of Arts and Sciences
Dr. Edmund Buckner, Interim Dean, School of Agriculture, Fisheries and

Human Sciences

Dr. Lawrence Awopetu, Interim Dean, School of Business and Management
Dr. Janice Coleman, Dean, University College

3. Approval of Graduates

4, Other

5. Adjournment
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